
From: Brittany Spencer
To: Records Management (UTC)
Cc: Tammie King
Subject: Legent Comm LLC d/b/a Long Distance America d/b/a Long Distance Services - WA Emergency Operations

Information Request - for the month ending December 31, 2021
Date: Friday, December 17, 2021 8:31:45 AM
Attachments: Legent Comm LLC.docx

Legent Comm LLC dba Long Distance America dba Long Distance Services.pdf

External Email

Dear Sir or Madam:

Attached please find the WA Emergency Operations Information Request for the month ending December 31, 2021,
filed on behalf of Legent Comm LLC d/b/a Long Distance America d/b/a Long Distance Services.

If you have any questions please contact Tammie King at 407-740-3014.

Brittany Spencer
Compliance Reporting Associate
Inteserra

Phone: 407.659.8753
Email:bspencer@inteserra.com

151 Southhall Lane, Ste 450
Maitland, FL 32751

www.inteserra.com

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.  If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.  If you
are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender
immediately.
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		1.

		Company Name

		[bookmark: coname]Legent Comm LLC  d/b/a Long Distance America d/b/a Long Distance Services



		2.

		Services Provided

		Telecommunications



		3.

		Emergency Plan (Y/N)

		



		4.

		Emergency Plan Filed with UTC (Y/N)

		



		5.

		Network Operations Center (Y/N)

		



		6.

		Network Operations Center Location

		



		

		



		Name

		24 Hour Y/N

		Title

		Address

		EM

		Tel

		Cell 



		7.

		Regulatory

 Contact

		[bookmark: regcontact]Scott A. White

		

		[bookmark: regcontacttitle]Managing Member

		[bookmark: regcontactadd]10161 Park Run Dr., Suite 223, Las Vegas, NV   89145-8871

		[bookmark: regcontactemail]regulatory@legentcom.com

		[bookmark: regcontactphone]949-753-7000

		



		8.

		Primary Emergency Contact

		[bookmark: emergencycontact1]Scott A. White

		

		[bookmark: emergencycontacttitle1]Managing Member

		[bookmark: emergencycontactadd1]10161 Park Run Dr., Suite 223, Las Vegas, NV   89145-8871

		[bookmark: emergencycontactemail1]regulatory@legentcom.com

		[bookmark: emergencycontactphone1]949-753-7000

		



		9.

		Alternate Emergency Contact 

		[bookmark: emergencycontact2]

		

		[bookmark: emergencycontacttitle2]

		[bookmark: emergencycontactadd2]

		[bookmark: emergencycontactemail2]

		[bookmark: emergencycontactphone2]

		



		10.

		Network Operations Center

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		11.

		24 Hour Emergency Contact

		[bookmark: tollfreecontact]Scott A. White

		

		[bookmark: tollfreecontacttitle]Managing Member

		[bookmark: tollfreecontactaddress]10161 Park Run Dr., Suite 223, Las Vegas, NV   89145-8871

		[bookmark: tollfreecontactemail]regulatory@legentcom.com

		[bookmark: tollfreecontactphone]1-866-469-0829

		













